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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: February 19, 2018

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Zebra Technologies
Corporation FCC ID: 128-ZBRZQ3BT

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC
approval of the Company name: Zebra Technologies Corporation, product
description: Bluetooth Module (FCC: 128-ZBRZQ3BT, Original Grant Date:
08/31/2017). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the
changes:

C2PC to add co-location with LF/HF Module (FCC: 128MD-ZCLFHF)
C2PC to add host ZC150, ZC300, and ZC350

+ ZC150: std LCD, 128-ZBRZQ3BT radio module, flipper, UHF radio module,
and optional AC radio/BT radio module

* ZC300: std LCD, 128-ZBRZQ3BT radio module, flipper, LF/HF radio module,
and optional AC radio/BT radio module

* ZC350: std LCD, 128-ZBRZQ3BT radio module, flipper, LF/HF radio module,
UHF radio module, and optional AC radio/BT radio module

Sincerely,

7
Client's signature: [%

Charles Derrow / Director, Compliance Engineering
Overlook Point, Lincolnshire, IL 60069, United States
cderrow @ zebra.com
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